

ARTICLE 6

Section 630. Qualifications.

Each county officer holding an elective office shall be, at the time of ~~((her/his))~~ his or her appointment or election and at all times while ~~((she/))~~ he or she holds office, ~~((at least twenty-one years of age,))~~ a citizen of the United States and a resident and registered voter of King County; and each ~~((councilman))~~ councilmember shall be a resident of the district which ~~((she/he))~~ he or she represents. Any change in the boundaries of a ~~((councilman's))~~ councilmember's district which shall cause ~~((her/))~~ him or her to be no longer a resident of the district which ~~((she/))~~ he or she represents shall not disqualify ~~((her/))~~ him or her from holding office during the remainder of the term for which ~~((she/))~~ he or she was elected or appointed.

Additional qualifications of the office of sheriff may be established by ordinance.

SECTION 2. The manager of the division of records and elections shall cause notice of the proposed amendment to Article 6 of the King County Charter to be published in accordance with the State constitution and general law and

1 placed on the ballot at the November 4, 1997 election, which
2 is the next general election occurring more than 45 days
3 after enactment of this ordinance.

4 INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time this 28th
5 day of July, 1997

6 PASSED by a vote of 13 to 0 this 8th day of
7 September, 1997.

8 KING COUNTY COUNCIL
9 KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

10 Jane Hague
11 Chair

12 ATTEST:

13 Elaine
14 Clerk of the Council

DEEMED ENACTED WITHOUT
COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S SIGNATURE.
DATED: 9/8/97

15 APPROVED this _____ day of _____, 1997.

16 _____
17 King County Executive

18 Attachments: None.